
Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
CO Wexford. 

Corrin, 
Fe rm oy , 
Co. Cork. 
21 st April 2006. 

Re: The W-50-2 Inspectors reporL to the BoreG of the EPA . - 
<* ~ 

Dear Sir or Madam. 

I understand that the Inspector made a report in relation to the proposed 
decision to grant a waste licence. Please send me a copy of the report. 

I a m  making a request for the above information under Directive 2003/4/EC 

Helen Riordan. 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:19:02:14


